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Les Vêtements

Grade Booster:  Use demonstrative adjectives when referring to specific 
clothes .
This = ce (masc.) cet (masc. before vowel),  cette (fem.)
These = ces

Verbs and Tenses

un pantalon – (a pair of ) trousers
des baskets - trainers
un jean -jeans
une robe – a dress
un T-shirt – a t-shirt
une jupe – a skirt
une chemise – a shirt
des bottes - boots
des chaussettes - socks
un manteau – a coat
une écharpe – a scarf
un pull – a jumper
une veste – a jacket/blazer
un anorak – a raincoat
des chaussures – shoes

Je porte I wear
Tu portes you wear (sing, familiar)
il/elle porte he / she wears
nous portons we wear
vous portez you wear (plural, polite)
ils/elles portent they wear

Je vais porter I will wear
Je voudrais porter    I would like to wear
ce sera It will be
J’ai porté I wore

c’était It was

Colours with Adjectival AgreementUseful Adjectives
C’est – It’s
Ce sont – They are
cool – cool
moche –ugly
joli – pretty
démodé – old-fashioned
nul - rubbish
à la mode – fashionable

Le / la… est = The….is
Les….sont - the ….’s are…
trop – too
très – very
un peu – a bit
grand(e) – big
large – baggy
petit(e) – small
étroit(e) – narrow
serré(e)  - tight

Comparatives
Il est – It is (m)
Elle est - It is (f)
Ils sont - they are (m)
Elles sont - they are (f)
Trop – too…
plus… – more…
moins – less
cher(s) / chère(s) –
expensive
que… - than

Shopping Phrases and Higher Numbers
Je voudrais – I would like
Avez –vous…? – Have you got…?
Quelle taille? – What (clothes) size?
Quelle pointure? – What (shoe) size?
C’est combien? – How much is it?
Ça fait / Ça coûte – It costs
Vous devez payer à la caisse – You have to pay at the cash desk
Soixante-dix euros - €70 
Quatre-vingts euros - €80 
Quatre-vingt-dix euros – €90
Cent euros - €100
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